From: Davis, Dev

To: DowntownWestD6
Subject: FW: Google complex
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:49:14 AM

From: Davis, Dev
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:08 PM

To: Maurice, A I
ce: kirk vartan

Subject: RE: Google complex
Hi Art,

I hadn’t heard that the RVs in Mountain View were Google employee RVs. I'll bring this up with City
staff. | like your idea.

Thanks!

Dev

From: art mavrice [

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 11:28 PM
To: Davis, Dev <dev.davis@sanjoseca.gov>

ce: ik Verten

Subject: Google complex

[External Email]

Hi Dev,

| read an article about how Mayor Liccardo is pushing forward on the Google complex
in San Jose. It occurred to me that Mt. View had or has a problem with Google
employees or contractors parking RVs and mobile campers along it streets. Now I'm
all for Google coming to San Jose but shouldn't they design in a Google parking lot
that can hold at least 100 RVs? Otherwise we will have the same problem as Mt.
View.

Cheers,
Art



CC: Kirk Vartan,
CatalyseSV board member

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.





